CITY OF BELLE SLE, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM COVER SHEET

Meeting Date: April 15, 2025

To: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members

From: Rick J. Rudometkin, City Manager

Subject: District 3 & 4 Commissioner Discussion and Possible Appointments

Background:
Per the city’s Muni Code, A vacancy on the council shall be filled by the council appointing

a candidate where the vacancy has occurred.

Districts 3 & 4 are vacant, and we have applicants for the seats:
e District 3, (2 applicants): Danny Otterbacher and Karl Shuck
e District 4, (1 applicant): Bobby Lance

The council will interview these possible candidates and decide to either appoint one to
District 3 and one to District 4 or keep posting for another 30 days.

Staff Recommendation:
Appoint 2 of the 3 applicants to the District 3 & 4 seats.

Suggested Motion: | move to appoint as the District 3 Commissioner
and | move to appoint as the District 4 Commissioner.

Alternatives: Keep posting for another 30 days

Fiscal Impact: N/A

Attachments: N/A



